ARCHITECTS REGO + YOUNGQUIST

Planning Architecture Interiors

May 5, 2017

Mr. John Heltunen

Director of Buildings and Grounds
Buffalo Public Schools

214 Northeast First Avenue
Buffalo, MN 55313

Re: 2017 Discovery — Parkside — Tatanka Schools Renovation and Remodeling
Comm. 2073

Dear John;
Based on the bid results and discussion with your office we are recommending that the District

award the bids to the low bidder of each of the three Bid Categories. The summary of that award
would be as follows:

Base Bids Contractor Base Bid Amount
Base Bid A Discovery Ebert $ 993,000.00
Base Bid B Tatanka GrindStone $ 335,770.00
Base Bid C Parkside GrindStone $ 118.100.00
Total Base Bids A, B & C $1,446,870.00

We recommend that you do not accept Alternate #1 and/or Alternate #2 at this point.

The award is to be contingent on both Contractors submitting the required and approved post-bid
submittals.

Thank you and please notify our office of your decision.

Sincerely,

Robert Reg o ‘.
Senior Partné:

RHR:jar
Enclosure

Cc:  Dave Loew, Paul Youngquist—ARY
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